
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Licensing Regulatory Committee 

on Tuesday, 19 January 2016, on the rising of the Licensing 
Committee 

in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, 
Kendal 

 

Committee Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

James Airey 

Nick Cotton 

Philip Dixon 

Sheila Eccles (Chairman) 

David Evans 

Clare Feeney-Johnson 

Alvin Finch 

Tom Harvey 

John Holmes 

Helen Irving 

Mel Mackie 

Vivienne Rees 

David Ryder 

Matt Severn (Vice-Chairman) 

Mark Wilson 

 

 
Friday, 8 January 2016 
 
Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Paul Rogers 

Telephone: 01539 793497 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  APOLOGIES   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

2  MINUTES  5 - 8 

 To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting of the Committee held on 10 December 2015 (copy attached). 

 

3  MINUTES OF LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEES  9 - 16 

 To receive the minutes of the meetings of Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committees held on 8 December, 14 December and 22 December 2015 
(copies attached) and for the Chairmen of the appropriate Sub-
Committees to sign, as correct records. 

 

4  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on 
this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests 
or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the 
Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as 
well as any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration 
of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she 
is advised to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance 
of the meeting. 

 

5  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

6  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION   

 Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting should 
apply to do so before the commencement of the meeting.  Information on 
how to make the application can be obtained by viewing the Council’s 
Website www.southlakeland.gov.uk or by contacting the Democratic and 
Electoral Services Manager on 01539 717440. 

(1) Questions and Representations 
 To receive any questions or representations which have been 

received from members of the public. 

 

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


 
(2) Deputations and Petitions 

 To receive any deputations or petitions which have been received 
from members of the public. 

7  2016-17 DRAFT BUDGET  17 - 22 

 To note the proposed budgets which will be used as the basis for 
committing expenditure and monitoring income and expenditure during 
2016/17. 

 

PART II   

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph 
number) 

There are no items in this Part of the Agenda. 

 





9 
10.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Committee 
held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on 
Thursday, 10 December 2015, at 2.10 p.m. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

 Sheila Eccles (Chairman) 
  
 

Clare Feeney-Johnson 
John Holmes 

 

Mel Mackie 
Mark Wilson 

 

  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Philip Dixon, 
Tom Harvey, David Ryder and Matt Severn (Vice-Chairman). 
 

Officers 
 

Hardeep Burnley Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer 

Jason Habbershon Democratic Services Assistant 

Matthew Neal Solicitor to the Council 

 
LR/20 MINUTES  

 
RESOLVED – That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the 
minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 10 November 2015. 
 

LR/21 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 
 

LR/22 MINUTES OF LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Regulatory 
Sub-Committees held on 11 and 18 November 2015 be received and the 
Chairmen of the relevant Sub-Committees be authorised to sign them, as 
correct records. 
 

LR/23 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that there were no excluded items on the 
Agenda. 
 

LR/24 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no questions, representations, deputations 
or petitions had been received. 



10 
10.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

 
LR/25 THE GAMBLING ACT 2005 - REVISED STATEMENT OF GAMBLING 

POLICY  
 
The Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer presented a report which 
requested that Members consider the revised Statement of Gambling Policy 
following a formal consultation, and prior to its being forwarded to Council for 
adoption. She drew attention to a change in the Gambling Commission’s 
‘Guidance to Licensing Authorities’ which had been updated from the Fourth 
Edition to the Fifth Edition during the Policy’s consultation period. She explained 
that, as a result of this update, the Policy had been updated to refer to the Fifth 
Edition Guidance. An amendment to the recommendation within the report was 
requested by the Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer in order that 
some minor, non-substantive typographical issues be addressed, in addition to 
a small number of issues relating to cross-referencing between the Policy and 
the updated Guidance. 
 
The Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer explained that the changes to 
the previously adopted Policy were minor, and that the main difference related 
to the introduction of Local Area Profiling and Risk Assessment.  Following 
questions raised by Members, she reported that the Licensing Team had raised 
the Committee’s concerns surrounding gambling with the Institute of Licensing 
and the Gambling Commission, and would continue to do so. 
 
Clarification was sought on those involved within the consultation and this was 
provided by the Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer. 
 
RESOLVED – That 
 
(1) the consultation undertaken with stakeholders and the responses to that 
consultation, as outlined within the report, be noted and endorsed; and 
 
(2) Council be recommended to adopt the Statement of Gambling Licensing 
Policy, as attached to the report (as Appendix 1), subject to the Director People 
and Places being authorised to make any necessary amendments of a minor 
typographical and cross-referencing nature, prior to the publication of the 
finalised Policy.  
 

LR/26 HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING POLICY 2016  
 
The Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer presented a report which 
asked Members to consider the results of the formal consultation in respect of 
of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy 2016, including 
guidelines on CCTV systems in licensed Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Vehicles, and the adoption of the same. She explained that 16 individual 
responses had been received through the consultation, and that the main 
issues raised surrounded medicals, renewals, and spare tyre provision. No 
comments had been made on the CCTV proposal. 
 



11 
10.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Committee 
 

 

A discussion took place regarding the 2014 Glasgow bin lorry crash and how 
the resulting fatal accident inquiry would impact the proposed Policy. The 
Committee expressed its concern with regard to the importance of drivers 
volunteering information on health issues, and requested an amendment to the 
recommendation within the report to allow any necessary amendments to be 
made following the Policy’s proofing against the inquiry. 
 
Following a question from a Member of the Committee, the Solicitor to the 
Council provided clarification about pedicabs and novelty vehicles within South 
Lakeland. 
 
RESOLVED – That 
 
(1) the consultation undertaken with stakeholders, during the period of 31 
August to 19 October 2015, and the response to that consultation as outlined 
within paragraph 4.3 of the report, be noted; 
 
(2) subject to the Director People and Places being authorised to make any 
amendments necessary to take into account the conclusions of the recent Fatal 
Accident Inquiry into the 2014 Glasgow bin lorry crash, in consultation with the 
Chairman of the Licensing Regulatory Committee, the Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Licensing Policy, as set in Appendix 1 to the Report, be adopted; 
and 
 
(3) the ‘Guidelines for CCTV systems in licensed Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Vehicles’, as set out in Appendix 2 to the Report, be adopted as 
part of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy. 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 2.55 p.m. 





19 
08.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, 
on Tuesday, 8 December 2015, at 10.00 a.m. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Alvin Finch 
 

Tom Harvey 
 

Helen Irving 
 

Officers 
 

Jason Habbershon Democratic Services Assistant 

Matthew Neal Solicitor to the Council 

Karen Partington Licensing Officer 

 
LRS/53 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED – That Councillor Tom Harvey be elected Chairman for the meeting. 
 

LRS/54 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  
 
There had been no change in membership of the Sub-Committee and, therefore, 
no reconstitution was necessary. 
 

LRS/55 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 
 

LRS/56 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That the item in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the 
exclusion of the press and public. 
 

LRS/57 INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman made introductions and read out the procedure for the meeting. 
 

LRS/58 PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED - That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public, with the exception of the applicant and his employer, be 
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it 
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated. 
 



20 
08.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LRS/59 APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S 
LICENCE - DS09-15/16 
 
- Paragraph 1 - Information relating to any individual.  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report which asked Members to consider an 
application to renew a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence. No questions were put 
to the Licensing Officer. 
 
The applicant then presented his case before answering questions from the 
Licensing Officer and from the Sub-Committee. 
 
The applicant’s employer spoke on behalf of the applicant before providing 
clarification following a question from the Licensing Officer. The applicant 
summarised their case. 
 
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude 
the applicant and their employer, in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access 
to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated:- 
 
Paragraph 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. 
 
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Solicitor to the Council and the Democratic 
Services Assistant, then withdrew to consider the circumstances put forward and 
subsequently reconvened to deliver the decision. 
 
RESOLVED – That the application for renewal of a Hackney Carriage Driver’s 
Licence be refused on the grounds that:- 
 
(1) the Council has a duty to protect the public, and to be satisfied that the 
driver is a fit and proper person; 
 
(2) the Licensing Regulatory Committee has accepted, adopted and 
implemented the DVLA Group 2 medical standards for Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire drivers; 
 
(3) the Medical Adviser to the Council had advised that the applicant should be 
refused a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence at the present time as the 
circumstances would exclude the applicant from holding a Group 2 licence; 
 
(4) the Sub-Committee considered the evidence before it, including the oral 
evidence of the applicant and their employer, and found no reason to depart from 
the advice of the Medical Adviser to the Council in this instance; 
 
(5) having taken into account all the information currently available to it, the 
Sub-Committee decided that the applicant’s application to renew a Hackney 
Carriage Driver’s Licence for a further 12 months shall be refused having regard to 
Section 61(1)(b) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, 



21 
08.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

(refusal to renew the licence of a Hackney Carriage driver for any other 
reasonable cause), the Council’s adopted guidelines referred to above, the 
recommendation of the Medical Adviser to the Council, and taking into account the 
individual circumstances of this case; and 
 
(6) the Members were not persuaded that the circumstances merit departing 
from the Council’s policy in this case to grant the licence for a further 12 months. 
 
Note - The applicant was informed of his right to appeal to the Magistrates Court 
within 21 days following notification of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee’s 
decision. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 10.50 a.m. 





23 
14.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, 
on Monday, 14 December 2015, at 10.15 a.m. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
 

Sheila Eccles 
 

Alvin Finch 
 

John Holmes 
 

Officers 
 

Jason Habbershon Democratic Services Assistant 

Tony Houlihan Licensing Officer 

Matthew Neal Solicitor to the Council 

 
LRS/60 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED – That Councillor John Holmes be elected Chairman for the meeting. 
 

LRS/61 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  
 
There had been no change in membership of the Sub-Committee and, therefore, 
no reconstitution was necessary. 
 

LRS/62 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 
 

LRS/63 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That the item in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the 
exclusion of the press and public. 
 

LRS/64 INTRODUCTION  
 
As the licence holder was not in attendance, no introductions were necessary. 
 

LRS/65 PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED - That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the Local 
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the 
paragraph indicated. 
 



24 
14.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LRS/66 REVIEW OF PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER’S LICENCE 198 
 
- Paragraph 1 - Information relating to any individual.  
 
The Licensing Officer presented a report which asked Members to review a 
Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence. It was noted that the licence holder was not 
present at the hearing. The Licensing Officer answered questions from the Sub-
Committee. 
 
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude 
the Licensing Officer in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated:- 
 
Paragraph 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. 
 
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Solicitor to the Council and the Democratic 
Services Assistant, then withdrew to consider the circumstances put forward and 
subsequently reconvened to deliver the decision. 
 
RESOLVED – In view of the non-attendance of the licence holder, and the 
possibility that there may be valid reason, a decision on the review of the Private 
Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence be deferred to a future meeting of the Licensing 
Regulatory Sub-Committee, to be scheduled for Tuesday, 22 December 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 10.40 a.m. 



25 
22.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Sub-
Committee held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, 
on Tuesday, 22 December 2015, at 3.00 p.m. 
 

Present 
 

Councillors 
   

Clare Feeney-Johnson 
 

Alvin Finch 
 

John Holmes 
 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Mark Wilson. 
 

Officers 
 

Jason Habbershon Democratic Services Assistant 

Nicola Hartley Senior Solicitor 

Tony Houlihan Licensing Officer 

 
LRS/67 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED – That Councillor John Holmes be elected Chairman for the meeting. 
 

LRS/68 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP  
 
Councillor Mark Wilson having tendered his apologies, substitute Member 
Councillor Clare Feeney-Johnson took his place on the Sub-Committee. 
 

LRS/69 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised. 
 

LRS/70 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED – That the item in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the 
exclusion of the press and public. 
 

LRS/71 INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman made introductions. 
 

LRS/72 PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED - That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public, with the exception of the licence holder and their employer, 
be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds 
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph indicated. 



26 
22.12.2015 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 
 

 

 
LRS/73 REVIEW OF PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENCE 

 
- Paragraph 1 - Information relating to any individual.  
 
Further to the adjournment of a Sub-Committee meeting on 14 December 2015 
(Minute No. LRS/66 (2015/16) refers), the Licensing Officer presented a report 
which asked Members to review a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence. 
 
The Licensing Officer answered questions from both the licence holder’s 
employer, speaking as representative, and the Sub-Committee before the licence 
holder’s employer circulated a document in support of the licence holder.  
Members took time to read the information contained within the paper. 
 
The licence holder and their employer answered questions from the Sub-
Committee and the Licensing Manager before the licence holder summarised their 
case. 
 
Note – The Sub-Committee passed a resolution to adjourn the meeting to exclude 
the licence holder and their employer, in making its decision, pursuant to Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government 
(Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraph 
indicated:- 
 
Paragraph 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. 
 
The Sub-Committee, supported by the Senior Solicitor and the Democratic 
Services Assistant, then withdrew to consider the circumstances put forward and 
subsequently reconvened to deliver the decision. 
 
Having heard the facts of the case, and having heard the representations made 
both orally and in writing by the licence holder and their employer, the Sub-
Committee considered the circumstances put forward and 
 
RESOLVED – That the licence holder be considered a fit and proper person and 
should retain their Private Hire Driver’s Licence. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 3.45 p.m. 



 

 

Licensing Committee 

Licensing Regulatory Committee 

19 January 2016 

2016/17 Draft Budget 

 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Sue Sanderson – Environment and People 
Portfolio Holder 

REPORT FROM: 

 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

Shelagh McGregor, Assistant Director, Resources 
and S151 Officer 

Pete Notley – Chief Accountant 

WARDS: All 

KEY DECISION NO: Not applicable 

 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 
 

1.1 These budgets will be used as the basis for committing expenditure and 
monitoring income and expenditure during 2016/17. They will deliver the level 
of service outlined in the Council Plan and will ensure that, overall, the 
Council is able to set a balanced budget. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
2.1 It is recommended that the Licensing Regulatory Committee 

(1) note the latest draft estimates. 
 

2.2 It is recommended that the Licensing Committee 
(1) note the latest draft estimates. 
 

3.0       BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 
 

3.1 The latest draft revenue budgets for 2016/17 are attached at Appendix 1.  
These will form part of the overall Draft Revenue Budget due to be presented 
to Council for consideration and approval on the 24 February 2016. 

 
3.2 The Draft Budget Report considered by Council on the 17 December 2015 

showed a balanced position for 2016/17. This has been achieved through 
proposing savings of £0.6m. 

 
3.3 The budget presented in Appendix 1 represents no change in the level of     

service provision from 2015/16. The detailed estimates may have changed 
however due to: 



 

 

 

 Incremental progression on salary costs and the assumed pay award. 

 Unavoidable inflation on costs 

 Income from fees and charges 

 Review of base expenditure for cost reductions 

 Savings and growth bids 

 Revised central support recharges 
 
3.4 Further changes may be required as the Budget is finalised. Corporate 

adjustments such as recharges and capital charges are finalised at the end of 
the budget process as they require final figures from the capital programme 
and controllable service budgets.  
 

 
4.0 CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 The Draft Budget Report was considered by Cabinet 25 November 2015, 

Council 17 December 2015, and Overview and Scrutiny Committee 14 
January 2016. Further updates are due to be considered by Cabinet on the 10 
February and Council for approval on the 24 February 2016.  

  
5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
 
5.1 Relevant alternative options have been considered as part of getting the 

overall budget together for this area. No alternative options are proposed in 
this report.  

 
6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 
 
6.1 The budget process allocates resources in line with the Council Plan. 
 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 Financial and Resources 
7.1.1 Financial and Resource implications are contained within this report.   

 
7.2 Human Resources 
7.2.1 There are no Human Resources implications of the report. 
 
7.3 Legal 
7.3.1 There are no legal implications of the report. 
 
7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 
7.4.1 There are no future Social, Economic or Environmental impacts as a result of 

the report. 
 
7.5 Equality and Diversity 
7.5.1 There are no future Equality or Diversity impacts as a result of the report. 
 



 

 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

All income estimates 
are subject to demand 

Reduction in total 
income received 

Monthly budget 
monitoring of income 

 
CONTACT OFFICERS  
 
Fiona Inston, Public Protection Manager, fiona.inston@southlakeland.gov.uk, 01539 
793420 
Pete Notley, Chief Accountant, p.notley@southlakeland.gov.uk, 01539 793157 
 
APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT  

Appendix No.  

Appendix 1 Licensing Revenue Estimates 2016/17 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

Name of Background 
document 

Where it is available  

2016/17 Budget report http://tinyurl.com/ndot7zj 

 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

6/11/2015 6/11/2015 6/11/2015 6/11/2015 14/1/2016 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Committee Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

27/11/2015 19/1/2016 17/12/2015 6/11/2015 6/11/2015 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

  

n/a n/a n/a   

 

mailto:fiona.inston@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:p.notley@southlakeland.gov.uk




Appendix 1

2015/16 

Approved 

Budget

£

2015/16

Current

Budget

£

2016/17

Budget 

£

Hackney Carriage Licences

Direct Expenditure
45,168 45,168 Employees 52,537

1,059 1,269 Transport 1,059

7,950 7,950 Supplies and Services 8,263

62,341 62,341 Departmental Recharges 58,849

116,518 116,728 120,708

Income
-83,761 -83,761 Customer Receipts -85,466

-83,761 -83,761 -85,466

32,757 32,967 Net Expenditure GMA21 35,242

Miscellaneous Licences

Direct Expenditure
13,028 13,028 Employees 15,063

493 574 Transport 494

3,236 3,236 Supplies and Services 3,326

12,034 12,034 Departmental Recharges 11,288

28,791 28,872 30,171

Income
-13,435 -13,435 Customer Receipts -13,700

-13,435 -13,435 -13,700

15,356 15,437 Net Expenditure GMC23 16,471

Licensing Act

Direct Expenditure
45,468 45,468 Employees 54,260

1,059 1,243 Transport 1,059

220 220 Supplies and Services 533

61,919 61,919 Departmental Recharges 58,412

108,666 108,850 114,264

Income
-202,883 -202,883 Customer Receipts -212,204

-202,883 -202,883 -212,204

-94,217 -94,033 Net Expenditure GMD24 -97,940

Gambling Licensing

Direct Expenditure

11,342 11,342 Employees 15,336

385 438 Transport 385

0 0 Supplies and Services 74

10,557 10,557 Departmental Recharges 9,790

22,284 22,337 25,585

Income
-19,633 -19,633 Customer Receipts -20,025

-19,633 -19,633 -20,025

2,651 2,704 Net Expenditure GME25 5,560

The purpose of this appendix is to set out the detailed service budget for 2016/17




	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	3 MINUTES OF LICENSING REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEES
	060 - 066 14-12-15 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee
	067 - 073 22-12-15 Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee

	7 2016-17 DRAFT BUDGET
	Licensing committee budget report 2016-17 Appendix 1 Revenue Budget


